
From: AHUJA, Sagar Singh [mailto:sahuja@who.int]  

Sent: Saturday, March 14, 2020 1:10 PM 
To: Imran Ali 

Cc: BULEDI LOLAI, Ghulam Hussain; TALREJA, Sandeep; ALI, Asif 
Subject: Request to Issue Last Warning to UCPO Thanhiro District Shikarpur  

 

Dear Imran  
 
I want to Share the Observations of my Surprise visit to Taluka Khanpur on 10th March 2020 
 
As per assigned activity I visited the Taluka Khanpur for teams Training , I  wanted to asked 
Mr.Yasir Qazi  for his activity but he was not responding my calls ,  
 
At 11:00 pm He attended my call and stated that he is doing work with his UCMO at khanpur 
bazar , After Physical Verification from UCMO at Khanpur Bazaaar , UCPO was found absent 
with Fake Statement of his Work,   
 
UCPO Niaz was present with me during verification of his activity  
 
This is not his first time , He was already found absent in field but still  showing his poor 
compliance and performance even after Multiple Verbal and Written warnings ..  
 
Please issue the last and Strict Warning letter to UCPO Mr.Yasir Qazi and Deduct his salary on 
Absent day of 10th March 2020 .. 
 
Feel free for any Query  
 
Thanks 
 
Regards : Dr.Sagar Singh  
                 PEO Shikarpur  
 
 


